

July 23, 2019

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Catherine Hackney
Southern California Edison Company
Sector Lead, Participating Transmission Owners
Catherine.Hackney@sce.com

Re: Governance Review Committee Statement of Interest

Dear Catherine:

I would like to express my interest in being considered for nomination by the Participating Transmission Owner sector for service on the Energy Imbalance Market Governance Review Committee.

By way of background, I am a partner in the Washington, D.C. office of the Thompson Coburn LLP law firm. I have represented the Cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton, and Riverside, California in proceedings before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") since 1976. At the formation of the California Independent System Operator Corporation ("CAISO"), I assisted those Cities in negotiating contractual arrangements to transition to operation under the CAISO's markets and represented the Cities in stakeholder and FERC proceedings relating to the CAISO's initial market design and tariff. Subsequently, I represented the Cities in negotiating the arrangements through which the Cities became Participating Transmission Owners ("PTOs") in the CAISO, and in 2005, I worked with the City of Pasadena on its arrangements to become a PTO. Since the formation of the CAISO, I have participated continuously in stakeholder activities and related regulatory proceedings involving a broad range of market design issues, including Resource Adequacy requirements, Congestion Revenue Rights, market power mitigation, and Energy Imbalance Market structure. In this role, I often work across sectors, forming coalitions with other market participants to present consensus positions on market design issues. I also actively participated in the Westwide Publicly-Owned Utility group that presented joint regional governance recommendations in 2016.

I have included my resume for the nominating committee's consideration and would be honored to serve on the Governance Review Committee on behalf of the Participating Transmission Owner sector. Please let me know if I can provide further information.

Sincerely,

Bonnie S. Blair

Bonnie S. Blair

Enclosure - Resume

cc: Alison M. Kott, Assistant City Attorney, City of Anaheim Meg McNaul, Thompson Coburn LLP





Bonnie Blair Partner

Washington D.C. 202 585 6905 direct 202 585 6969 fax bblair@thompsoncoburn.com

EDUCATION

- Harvard Law School, J.D., 1976
- Wesleyan University, B.A., summa cum laude, 1972, Phi Beta Kappa, Board of Trustees

ADMISSIONS

- District of Columbia
- Arkansas USDC, Eastern District
- Arkansas USDC, Western District
- District of Columbia USDC
- US Ct Appeals, 9th Circuit (AZ, CA, HI, ID, MT, NV, OR, WA, Guam, M. Isles)
- US Ct Appeals, 11th Circuit (Covers AL, FL, GA)
- US Ct Appeals, DC Circuit
- US Supreme Ct

REPRESENTATIVE CLIENTS

- Cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton, Pasadena, and Riverside, California
- Mississippi Delta Energy Agency

EMPLOYMENT

- Thompson Coburn LLP Partner, 1997-Present
- Spiegel & McDiarmid Partner, 1982-1997 Associate, 1976-1982

Bonnie has more than 40 years of experience focusing on wholesale ratemaking and regulatory policy in the energy industry, electric industry restructuring, antitrust issues, and complex litigation involving nuclear prudence and contract disputes.

In the past 20 years, she has been actively and increasingly involved in issues arising out of the restructuring of the electric utility industry in California, including representation of municipal electric systems that are both customers of and participating transmission owners in the California Independent System Operator Corporation. Her practice is primarily before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and federal courts.

Industries

Energy

Affiliations

- · American Bar Association
- Federal Energy Bar Association
- · Association of Women in Water, Energy and Environment

Recognitions

- · Listed in Washington D.C. Super Lawyers, 2013-Present
- Listed in The Best Lawyers in America; 2010-Present
- Listed in Chambers USA as a leading lawyer for Energy & Natural Resources, 2010-Present